

Snell & Wilmer



Glenn P. Gavin, Jr.

Associate | San Diego

Tel. 702.784.5267

ggavin@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Glenn Gavin is licensed to practice only in California.

Glenn Gavin is an associate in the firm's commercial finance group and represents clients in a variety of corporate, finance and real estate transactions, including syndicated debt finance transactions, project finance and development transactions, real estate transactions, and acquisition financings.

Prior to joining Snell & Wilmer, Glenn was a finance associate at an Am Law Top 5 law firm, where he represented public and private sector clients, including financial institutions, in connection with a broad array of domestic and international life sciences, energy, gaming, technology and real estate transactions. Such transactions often included the pledge and grant of security interests in intellectual property rights. He also has experience representing clients in the hotel, hospitality and leisure industries.

Glenn also previously served as general counsel to a start-up company where he worked collaboratively with all members of executive leadership on business strategy and legal issues.

During law school, Glenn was Editor of the Virginia Journal of Law and Technology, a member and active participant in the University of Virginia's Entrepreneurial Law Clinic and the President of the Rex E. Lee Law Society. Glenn enjoys spending time with his wife and four children, actively serving in his church and volunteering for Operation Underground Railroad, a nonprofit organization dedicated to fighting human trafficking and eliminating the exploitation of children around the globe.

Education

- University of Virginia School of Law (J.D., 2017)
 - Dean's Scholarship
 - Virginia Journal of Law and Technology, Editor
 - Rex E. Lee Law Society, President
- Brigham Young University (B.A., Philosophy and Logic, magna cum laude, 2012)
 - Carol G. Ellsworth Scholarship Winner for Outstanding Moral Character and Academic Excellence
 - Phi Kappa Phi Honor Society

Community Involvement

- Operation Underground Railroad, Volunteer

Other Professional Experience

- Bubble Binz LLC, General Counsel (2020-2021)
- Latham & Watkins LLP
 - Finance Associate (2017-2020)
 - Summer Associate (2016)
- Health Management Systems (HMS), Recovery Audit Contractor for Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services Legal Intern (2015)
- Engage Nevada, Regional Manager (2013-2014)
- Seus Corp., Marketing/Production Analyst (2012-2013)

Bar Admissions

- California

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of California